From: Tim Screen

Sent: 23 July 2019 14:50

To: Caroline Ford <Caroline.Ford@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: 19/00214/DISC - Bicester Eco Town Exemplar Site Banbury Road Bicester

Caroline
Apologies for the delay in responding

River Crossing Plan

Just need to confirm that the finished regrading to the lowest side of the path near the river
gently falls away from the edge of the path to avoid runoff from collecting in puddles and
become very muddy 9ans (slippery when frozen).

It is hoped that all regrading is sloped with a finish that is level with the top of the kerb.

Boardwalk Construction Detalil
The oak material is to be from sustainable oak woodland supply.

150 mm (above surface) kickboard on both sites is required to prevent persons from slipping
off the edge

Handrail is required on both sides for user mobility and safety reasons.
Regards
Tim

Tim Screen cmu

Landscape Architect
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